



Daniel Cherqui

Hepatobiliary Center, Paul Brousse Hospital - University Paris Saclay

Symposium 1: Liver transplantation for HCC: New expanded indications

February 23 (Tue.) 16:40-18:40 [Room 2]

SY1-1 Liver Transplantation for HCC : New expanded indications

Video Symposium 1: Anatomical landmarks to safely perform laparoscopic HBP surgery

February 23 (Tue.) 9:20-11:20 [Room 1]

VS1-3 Complex laparoscopic liver resections

Video Session 3-2: Hepatectomy for giant HCCs and CCCs

February 24 (Wed.) 9:30-10:30 [Room 6]

VS3-2-1 ALPPS Procedure with full first stage transection for colorectal liver metastases

VS3-2-2 Extended left hepatectomy with bile duct resection and duct to duct reconstruction

VS3-2-3 Extended hepatectomy with IVC resection and veno-venous bypass. Left vs right

Video Session 4-5: Tips and tricks: Laparoscopic liver resection

February 24 (Wed.) 16:40-18:00 [Room 7]

VS4-5-1 Laparoscopic segmentectomy 1 for large adenoma

Video Session 4-5: Tips and tricks: Laparoscopic liver resection

February 24 (Wed.) 16:40-18:00 [Room 7]

VS4-5-2 Laparoscopic right hepatectomy for colorectal liver metastases

Prof. Daniel Cherqui is currently Professor of Surgery at Université Paris-Sud and Surgical Director of Liver Transplantation at Paul Brousse Hospital in Villejuif-Paris France, home of the largest liver transplantation program in France. He is an internationally renowned expert with a vast personal experience in all aspects of liver transplantation and HPB surgery. He has published extensively and served as Associate Editor for the "Journal of Hepatology" 2014-2019. He is considered one of the pioneers of laparoscopic liver surgery and is the Founding President of the "International Laparoscopic Liver Society".

Education:

- Medical school and Residency: University of Paris
- Fellowships: 1986 Prof. Henri Bismuth's Unit – University of Paris and 1987 Prof Christoph Broelsch's Unit - University of Chicago

Positions held

- Chief of Liver Transplantation and HPB Surgery: Henri Mondor University Hospital, Créteil-Paris 1988-2005
- Chairman of General Surgery: Henri Mondor University Hospital, Créteil-Paris 2005-2010
- Chief of HPB Surgery and Liver Transplantation: Weill Cornell Medical Center in New York, NY USA, 2010-2013
- Surgical Director of Liver Transplantation: Paul Brousse University Hospital, 2013-